Jennifer King M.Ed.

Lecturer/Recruiter



CONTACT



Phone

512-716-4550



Email

Jk1369@txstate.edu



Address

Texas State University Round Rock Campus

EDUCATION

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY TX

AUG 2019 - DEC 2023 Doctorate in Educational Leadership and Administration

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY

AUG 2008 - 2012 Master of Educational with a Major in Educational Technology

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY TX

JUNE 2008 - DEC 2014 Bachelor of Art Interdisciplinary AUG 1993 – DEC 1997

SKILLS

Google Certified Coach
Google Certified Educator
Adobe Creative Educator Level 2
Apple Certified Teacher
LEGO Robotics Trained through
DTEACH, University of Texas
Microsoft Office Suite (Excel,
Outlook, PowerPoint, Publisher,
Word)

HOBBIES

Hobby Farming/Gardening STEM/Robotics/3D Printing

ABOUT ME

My name is Jennifer King, and I am a lecturer/recruiter for the Department of Organization, Workforce, and Leadership Studies. I began at Texas State University in August of 2023 after spending 25 years in the K-12 environment. I have taught all ages and the last seven years I spent coaching teachers on how to effectively use technology in the classroom.

EXPERIENCE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY AUG 2023 – CURRENT

I work with the OWLS department and teach OCED 4360 and 4361, CTE 3304, and will teach OCED 3310, OCED 3350, and OCED 4350 in 2024.

GEORGETOWN ISD JULY 2020 – JULY 2023

As a district Digital Learning Coach, I served the middle school teachers, administrators, and staff. I supported the instructional technology needs of the teachers and students. I provided training both at the district and campus levels. I worked with the new teacher initiative on the DLC team and collaborated with teaching and learning to provide support to the mentor/mentee program. I also worked to improve the digital citizenship programs for K-12.

LIBERTY HILL ISD AUG 2016 - JULY 2020

I began my technology specialist field as a Digital Learning Coach for the Intermediate School in 2016. I was promoted to the Lead Digital Learning Coach for the district in January of 2018, in charge of the technology training and team. I served as a robotics coach for our Intermediate and 7th-grade robotics team who made it to the state competition in 2018. Both the Intermediate and JH teams achieved top scores at the regional competition advancing to state in 2019. Trained the robotics coach for JH in 2018-2020. Served as a member of the Intermediate Leadership team member in 2019-2020.

REDEEMER LUTHERAN SCHOOL AUG 1998 – JULY 2016 I worked in many grade levels and taught everything from PK to 8th grade. Much of the time, I taught 6th-grade ELA teacher, Advisor for the NJHS, 6th-grade Science, Art, Robotics, Technology Applications, and Video Game Programming electives.

AWARDS

Kappa Delta Pi member of the National Honor Society in Education LHISD Leadership Academy 2018, Lead member of the leadership team that was awarded Texas Schools to Watch 2019-2020 and a member of the school to receive Global PLC for 2017-2020